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11/7/71

Mr. John H, Holloman III, Chief Counasl
Senate Judiciary Committee

Dear tir, Holloman,

Western Union read your teleg.am to me from Baltimore over the phone today.
I presume it is in response to my letter of the first.

I had been woridng on my statement and although today is a Sundsy I will be
delivering it with this letter tomorrow. I regret that my limited facilities do not
permit providing a separate copy of the statement and attached exhibits for each member
of the Committee.

Hecause my purposes are not publicity or any atiracting of attention to myself,
it is immaterial to me whether or not the Committee wants me to appear in person. Ly
intent is for the Committee to be aware of what is in the statement and for it to be
conasidered as part of the record of its consideration of HMr. Powell.

Jhould you desire anything further from ue, I do not expeo;h to be away from
home for more than an hour or two at a time for the rest of the week.

When your Comrittee prints its hearings and report on both nominees, I would
appreciate a copy of eachs

I am aware of the Committee's amdety to perform its function, and I do
aporeciate your taldng the time to wire me on a Sunday,

Sincerely.

Harold Weisberg



